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Bjorn,
The Village is not in support of changing the Zoning from residential to commercial. Thank you for
keeping us in the loop.
Kindest Regards,
Cheri Clark
Village Administrator/Clerk
Village of Lake Park
P. O. Box 219
3801 Lake Park Road
Lake Park, NC  28079
(704)882-8657x101
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public
Records Law “NCGS.Ch. 132” and may be disclosed to third parties.
 
 
 
From: Bjorn Hansen <bjorn.hansen@unioncountync.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 10:29 AM
To: Cheri Clark <cheri.clark@lakeparknc.gov>; Brandi Deese <bcd@indiantrail.org>
Subject: Rezoning at Faith Church and Secrest Short Cut

 
Cheri and Brandi,
 
We have a proposed conditional rezoning at the corner of this intersection. It is inside Hemby Bridge.
Please let me know if you have any comments.
 
Sincerely,
 
Bjorn
 
Bjorn E. Hansen, AICP CTP, CZO
Senior Planner – Long Range Planning | Planning Department
 
T 704.283.3690
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Union County Government
500 North Main Street, Suite 70
Monroe, NC 28112
 

 
E-mail correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina
Public Records law and may be disclosed to third parties. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, please contact the sender immediately.
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